Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 3:02 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Jenny Toh

Subject: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE) ***LKK
REF:CC4/QBE18005447/Npb3

Attachments: YK1038G.pdf

Our ref: VC011172
Hi Shu Pei
Please find attached as per requested.

regards

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sq

Wecreate insurance solntions for
: P
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From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE) ***LKK REF:CC4/QBE18005447/Npb3
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 12:13 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 2:55 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE) ***LKK REF:CC4/QBE18005447/Npb3

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 10:16 AM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto)
<Zaini@lkkauto.com>

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 3:12 PM

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
Enclosed for your perusal is:
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 7:54 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto)
<Zaini@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE) ***LKK REF:CC4/QBE18005447/Npb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SGU 3869Y at M/s Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte
Ltd.

Please be informed that preliminary advice is not ready yet.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 5:38 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 4:13 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>




Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>
Subject: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE)

Our ref: VC011172
Dear Sir
Kindly survey the TP claim

Insured : YK1038G

TP Vehicle:SGU3869Y

Date of accident: 07/02/2018
Contact : as blow

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

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

.. Construction
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From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE)

Hi Jenny,
Please assist.

Thanks.

Syaheeda Othman

Senior Executive, Claims
QBE Asia Pacific — Singapore



QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270
Email: syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sq

From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>
Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Accident involving SGU3869Y (NTUC) claiming against YK1038G (QBE)

Hi Syaheeda,

Attached report and estimate

Kindly arrange PRI at Yew Tee HQ.

Kindly let us have the list of surveyor to choose for conduct the pre-repair survey.
Kindly let us have the officer-in-charge too.

Best Regards

Ms Lai Yee Meng

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
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not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email
or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



